From: Allen-Bonner, Ronda (CMS/OSORA)

To: CMS OSORAWebTeam

Subject: Replacement File

Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:57:31 AM
Attachments: R11681 OTNa.docx

Please convert the attached file to PDF and replace the file (R116810TN) on the website with
the attached file. The original R11681 is rescinded and replaced by R117250TN.

Thank you.

Zonda S. +Hlen-Bonuer

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

Office of Strategic Operations & Regulatory Affairs
Issuances & Records Management Group

(410) 786-4657

Ronda.Allen-Bonner@cms.hhs.gov
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Transmittal 11681, dated November 4, 2022, is being rescinded and replaced by Transmittal 11725 November 30,2022, Year to remove the reference to the H99RBSCC report not currently sorting based on the order the maintenance was completed. The business requirements 12359.7, 12359.7.1 and 12359.7.2 have also been removed and replaced with the requirement under 12359.8 and reads as follows: The MCS shall update the H99RBSCC headings to display in a bold font or underline the section headings. All other information remains the same.





SUBJECT: User Enhancement Change Request (UECR): Update the Multi-Carrier System (MCS) Edit/Audit/Procedure Processing Criteria Report H99RBSCC




